



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



3.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

July 27, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 10, regarding a report on when other areas of the City will have night bike patrols, Police Commissioner Ronnie Watson reports the following:

The Police Department hired nineteen (19) new police officers that began their recruit training on June 1, 1998. These officers will graduate from the police academy in mid-November. Barring any unforeseen circumstances, the Police Department intends to staff three (3) bicycle patrol officers on the evening shift (4:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m.), dispersed throughout the City, beginning in the spring of 1999. Currently there are seven (7) bicycle patrol officers and one (1) bicycle patrol sergeant. Assignments of additional bicycle patrol officers during the evening shift will be based on specific need and will be on an overtime basis.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #3

4895

Relative to AR #10 regarding
A report on when other areas of the
City will have night bike patrols.

In City Council July 27, 1998

PLACED ON FILE